
Kathleen Darby <director@bethlehemcentre.com>

RE: "The Art of Chanting
1 message

Pat <gibsonpnanaimo@hotmail.com> Sat, Feb 10, 2018 at 11:56 AM
To: Johanne Nicholson <clientservices@bethlehemcentre.com>, Kathleen Darby <director@bethlehemcentre.com>

Dear Johanne and Kathleen,

Thank you so much for this email. I will absorb the great blessing again from that weekend of sacred music which
opened my heart. I would definitely want to attend another annual offering  of chanting. I also would participate in a
monthly or even weekly offering of chanting if it became available.  I am so grateful that the Bethlehem Centre is a
leader in the new consciousness  of we, the human family of diversity and love rather than dualism, us vs. them.
Spirituality without Borders, the mission of the Bethlehem Centre will save our world.

Beat wishes to the Bethlehem team,

Pat

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Johanne Nicholson
Sent: February 9, 2018 10:18 AM
To: cib5@tagline.ca; Linda Mulhall; Gillian Guy; Deirdre Love; Immram: Adventures; edie64@gmail.com; Anne Sims;
Roger Kimmerly; Edith Friesen; Richard Earl; Jennie Jones; Pat; April de Voy; Lucia Gamroth
Subject: "The Art of Chanting"

" We are still filled with delight at the incredible Art of Chanting weekend at the end of January! Here are some resources
that our Trio Sayso team have sent to us to pass along to you as promised. we hope you enjoy them. Also, we are
thinking that we will do an annual Art of Chanting  weekend at the end of January. Would you be interested in
participating? If yes, please let us know and we will put you on the list. Once we are sure we can go ahead we will let you
know so you can guarantee your spot with a deposit. Thank you for bringing your beautiful spirit to the Centre and raising
up your voice with us. 

Many blessings, Kathleen and the Bethlehem Centre Team"

Overtone Chanting
Anna-Maria Hefele https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vC9Qh709gas

Tuvan Throat Singing https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=V76psBrEypg

Also, search Bulgarian Voices for some amazing group singing
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Pandit Tejomaya
Two references.  First is a .pdf copy of the booklet used for the chants.  Second is a link to a .pdf translation of the
Bhakti Sutras; for the very serious on that path of Devotion (not light reading)
http://www.krishnapath.org/eBooks/Narada-Bhakti-Sutra.pdf

Peter Orme - Gregorian Chant

www.peterjohnorme.com

www. ktotv.com

Laura Duhan-Kaplan & Charles Kaplan

Laura's website www.sophiastreet.com

From Rabbi Andrew Hahn, “The Kirtan Rabbi” we offered “Shiviti” http://kirtanrabbi.com

From Rabbi Shefa Gold, we offered “Elohai Neshama"

http://www.rabbishefagold.com

From Rabbi Hanna Tiferet Siegal, we offered “Awaken, Arise."

http://hannatiferet.com

Book- The Mystic Heart by Wayne Teasdale

https://www.amazon.ca/Mystic-Heart-Discovering-Universal-Spirituality/dp/157731140X

The Neuroscience of Singing 
http://upliftconnect.com/neuroscience-of-singing/

Attachments area

Preview YouTube video polyphonic overtone singing - Anna-Maria Hefele
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polyphonic overtone singing - Anna-Maria Hefele

Preview YouTube video Tuvan Throat Singing | Alash | TEDxBaltimore

Tuvan Throat Singing | Alash | TEDxBaltimore

Johanne

BETHLEHEM CENTRE 

Spirituality Without Borders
"Listen With The Ear Of Your Heart "

Johanne Nicholson
Client Services Coordinator
2371 Arbot Rd

Nanaimo, B.C.  V9R 6S9

1-877-889-0517 Toll free
250-754-3254

www.bethlehemcentre.com
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